
 

 

 

 
 

Internet Sites and Addresses 

SITE ADDRESS 

 Executive Offices  
A Guide to the US Congress  http://www.congress.org 
Federal Judiciary  http://www.uscourts.gov 
House of Representatives  http://www.house.gov 
Library of Congress  http://www.loc.gov 
Office of Management & Budget  http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb 
The United States Senate  http://www.senate.gov 
Supreme Court  http://www.supremecourtus.gov 
White House  http://www.whitehouse.gov 
   

 Government Agencies  
Agriculture, Dept. of  http://www.usda.gov 
Better Business Bureau  http://www.bbb.org 
Bureau of Indian Affairs  http://www.bia.gov 
Bureau of Land Management  http://www.blm.gov 
BLM - Colorado  Http://www.blm.gov/co 
Bureau of Reclamation  http://www.usbr.gov 
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)  http://www.cia.gov 
Department of Commerce  http://www.commerce.gov 
Defense Technical Information Center  http://www.dtic.mil 
Department of Education  http://www.ed.gov 
Department of Energy  http://www.energy.gov 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)  http://www.eeoc.gov 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)  http://www.epa.gov 
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)  http://www.faa.gov 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)  http://www.fbi.gov 
Federal Communications Commission  http://www.fcc.gov 
Federal Election Commission  http://www.fec.gov 
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FEMA http://www.fema.gov 
Federal Mediation & Conciliation Service http://www.fmcs.gov 
Federal Trade Commission http://www.ftc.gov 
Fish & Wildlife Service http://www.fws.gov 
General Accounting Office http://www.gao.gov 
General Services Administration http://www.gsa.gov  
Government Printing Office (GPO) http://www.gpo.gov 
Health & Human Services http://www.hhs.gov 
Housing & Urban Development http://www.hud.gov 
Immigration & Naturalization http://www.uscis.gov 
Department of the Interior (DOI) http://www.doi.gov 
Internal Revenue Service ( IRS) http://www.irs.gov 
Department of Justice http://www.usdoj.gov 
Department of Labor http://www.dol.gov 
Minerals Management Service http://www.boemre.gov 
NASA http://www.nasa.gov 
National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) http://www.nlrb.gov 
National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration http://www.noaa.gov 
National Park Service http://www.nps.gov 
Naval Oceanographic Office http://www.usno.navy.mil/  
Occupational Safety & Health Administration http://www.osha.gov 
Office of Personnel Management http://www.opm.gov 
Office of Government Ethics http://www.oge.gov 
Office of Special Counsel http://www.osc.gov 
Office of Surface Mining http://www.osmre.gov 
Office of Workers Compensation (OWCP) http://www.dol.gov/dol/esa/public/owcp_org.htm 
Research Program http://www.dol.gov/owcp 
Small Business Administration http://www.sba.gov 
Social Security Administration http://www.ssa.gov 
Department of State http://www.state.gov 
Thrift Savings Plan http://www.tsp.gov 
Department of Transportation http://www.dot.gov 
United States Treasury http://www.ustreas.gov 
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United States Geological Survey (USGS) http://www.usgs.gov 
US Information Agency http://dosfan.lib.uic.edu/usia 
US Postal Service http://www.usps.gov 
Department of Veterans Affairs http://www.va.gov 

 
 
 

Human Resources Management 
 
Amherst College Library – CFR’s, FR’s, US Code, PL http://www.amherst.edu/~libray 
Career Resource Center - Job Information http://www.careers.org 
Center of the Study for Work Teams http://www.workteams.unt.edu 
Delegated Examining Unit http://www.opm.gov/deu 
DOD Pay Setting http://www.cpms.osd.mil/wage/ 
DOI Personnel Manager (DOI Personnel Manuals) http://www.doi.gov/hrm/guidance/curronly.htm 
Employee Express http://www.employeeexpress.gov/main.htm 
Empire Access – CFR’s, FR’s, Public Laws, US Code http://www.suffolk.lib.ny.us 
5 C.F.R. http://www.opm.gov/cfr 
Federal Center http://www.fedcenter.com 
Federal Employees Compensation Act http://www.cpms.osd.mi/vip/per-data/595 
Federal Employees News Digest http://www.fedonline.com 
Federal Employee=s Education & Assistance Fund http://www.feea.org 
Federal Labor Relations Authority http://www.flra.gov 
Federal Times Online http://www.federaltimes.com 
FEDSTATS http://www.fedstats.gov 
FedWorld Information Network - access to GPO & OPM Bulletin Boards http://www.fedworld.gov 
FEDWeek http://www.fedweek.com 
FPMI Federal News Online - FLRA cases, hr updates, resource list, etc. http://www.fpmi.com 
Freedom of Information http://www.opm.gov/efoia/index.htm 
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GAO Comptroller Decisions http://www.gao.gov/decisions/decision.htm 
Government Executive Magazine http://www.govexec.com 
Federal Consumer Information Center http://www.info.gov 
Government Printing Office http://www.access.gpo.gov 
GPO Federal Bulletin Board http://permanent.fdlp.gov/fb 
Government Forms (GSA, Standard & Optional) http://www.gsa.gov/forms 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services http://cms.gov  
Libraries of Purdue University http://www.lib.purdue.edu 
The Michigan Electronic Library http://mel.org 
LII, Cornell Law School (US Code, CFR’s, FR’s, PL) http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode 
Merit Systems Protection Board http://www.mspb.gov 
MMS for Kids http://www.mms.gov/mmskids 
National Archives and Records Administration http://www.nara.gov 
National Center for Employee Ownership http://www.nceo.org 
NASA Ames Research Center http://huminfo.arc.nasa.gov  
North Carolina State University (CFR’s, FR’s, PL, U.S.C.) http://www.ncsu.edu 
Northwestern University (CFR’s, FR’s, U.S.C., PL) http://www.northwestern.edu 
Oklahoma State University (CFR’s, FR’s, U.S.C., PL) http://www.okstate.edu 
OPM Federal Job Listings http://www.usajobs.opm.gov 
OPM Employee Relations http://www.opm.gov/er 
OPM Federal Retirement Programs http://www.opm.gov/retire 
OPM Investigations Service http://www.opm.gov/extra/investigate 
OPM Partnership & Labor Management Relations http://www.opm.gov/cplmr 
Savings Bonds http://www.savingsbonds.gov 
Society for Human Resources Management (General Info) http://www.shrm.org 
Thomas: Legislative Information http://thomas.loc.gov 
USPS Job Listings http://www.usps.com 
Washburn University (CFR’s, FR’s, PL, U.S.C.) http://www.washlaw.edu 
Washington Post’s “Federal Community” Page http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/politics/ 
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Women’s Bureau http://www.dol.gov/wb 
Workforce Online - HR Management Info http://www.workforceonline.com 

 
 
 
AETNA U.S. Healthcare 

Insurance  
 
 

http://www.aetnaushc.com/feds 
Alliance Health Plan  http://www.ahbp.com 
Antero HealthPlans  http://www.mutualofomaha.com 
APWU Health Plan  http://www.apwuhp.com 
Blue Cross/Blue Shield  http://www.fepblue.org 
Blue Cross of California  http://bluecrossca.com 
BlueLines HMO  http://www.bcbsok.com 
Blue Shield of CA Access + HMO  http://www.blueshieldca.com 
CIGNA Healthcare of CO  http://www.cigna.com/healthcare 
GEHA  http://www.geha.com 
HealthNet  http://www.healthnet.com 
Health Plan Upper Ohio Valley  http://www.healthplan.org 
Medical Mutual  http://www.mmoh.com 
Sierra Health Service, Inc.  http://www.uhcnevada.com 
Humana Health Plan  http://www.humana.com 
Kaiser Permanente  http://www.kaiserpermanente.org 
Lovelace Health Plan  http://www.lovelace.com 
Mail Handlers  http://www.mhbp.com 
NALC  http://www.nalc.org 
OMNI Healthcare  http://www.omnihealthcare.com 
Pacificare  http://www.uhcwest.com 
Presbyterian Health Plan  http://www.phs.org 
Scott & White  http://www.sw.org 
Western Health Advantage  http://www.westernhealth.com 
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Miscellaneous  
 
 

 
Center for Electronic Messaging Technologies  http://www.fed.gov 
Ergonomics and Computers  http://ergo.human.cornell.edu 
Federal Managers Association  http://www.fedmanagers.org 
Switchboard (people & business directory)  http://www.switchboard.com 
USDA Graduate School  http://graduateschool.edu 
   
   
   
   

 
 
 
Federal Employees Group Life Insurance 

Benefit Websites  
 
 

http://www.opm.gov/insure/life 
Federal Employees Health Benefits 
Thrift Savings Plan 
Federal Forms 
Employee Express 
Federal Times Weekly Newspaper 
Retirement Programs (CSRS & FERS) 

 http://www.opm.gov.insure/health 
http://www.tsp.gov 
http://www.opm.gov/forms 
http://www.employeeexpress.gov 
http://federaltimes.com 
http://www.opm.gov/retire 

  
Search Engines  

 
DogPile 
Excite 
Go 
HotBot 
Lycos 
MetaCrawler 
Yahoo 

  
http://www.dogpile.com 
http://www.excite.com 
http://www.go.com 
http://www.hotbot.com 
http://www.lycos.com 
http://www.metacrawler.com  
http://www.yahoo.com 
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